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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Dellinger, Philip; Pham, Lisa (Pham.Lisa@epa.gov)

Cc: Riley, Heather, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl
J, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: New Mexico UIC rulemaking

Attachments: 19.15.26 Amended.docx

Phil, Lisa,

As | mentioned to Phil on the phone today, New Mexico is in the midst of a rulemaking for its Class Il UIC program. The
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission provided notice of the rulemaking in early September and held a public
hearing on October 11. After conducting the hearing, the Commission deliberated and tentatively approved changes
submitted by both the Qil Conservation Division and the New Mexico Oil & Gas Association. No other persons
participated in the rulemaking. The Commission will consider the final version of the proposed changes, along with a
proposed order, at its November 15 meeting.

| have attached a copy of the latest version of the changes. The goal of the rulemaking is to clarify the scope of the
“injection rule”, 19.15.26 NMAC, and bring it in line with the scope of the Safe Drinking Water Act rules. The existing
rule contains several lists of the types of wells that are covered by the rule and several lists of the types of materials that
can be injected. These lists conflict with each other and do not correctly portray the universe of Class Il injection wells.
So, the lists in sections 2, 3, 6 and 8 will be deleted and replaced by the language in section 8(A) which is taken directly
from the EPA rule on Class Il wells, 40 CFR 144.6(b). Also, several unnecessary definitions are deleted and the definition
of “fluid” from the EPA rules, 40 CFR 144.3, is added.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. We will be preparing a submittal package once the rulemaking
is completed, hopefully by December.

Bill Brancard

General Counsel

NM Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505.476.3210

Bill.brancard@state.nm.us



This is an amendment to 19.15.26 NMAC, amending Sections 1 through 3, 6 through 8 and 12 and 13,
effective / /XXXX.

19.15.26.1 ISSUING AGENCY: [Energ
Division] Oil Conservation Commission.
[19.15.26.1 NMAC - Rp, 19.15.9.1 NMAC, 12/1/2008; A, X/X/XXXX]

19. 15 26. 2 SCOPE 19.15. 26 NMAC applres to persons [en-ga‘ged—fer—seeenda-nyuer—et-lﬁ}er—enha-need—reees.ﬁegL

3 £ sas-| constructing,
operatrng or closmg an 1n|ect10n well under the Oil and Gas Act 19 15 26 NMAC does not apply to other classes of

injection wells regulated under the Water Quality Act, the Geothermal Resources Development Act or the Surface

Mining Act.
[19.15.26.2 NMAC - Rp, 19.15.9.2 NMAC, 12/1/2008; A, // ]

19.15.26.3 STATUTORY AUTHORITY: 19.15.26 NMAC is adopted pursuant to the Oil and Gas Act,
[N—MSA—I—QJS—] Section 70-2-6, Sectlon 70-2-11 and [Seeﬁen#@—%k%mdmekm%r&es—th&d%mﬁe—pepmt—the

and (22) of Subsectron B of Sectron 70 2 12 NMSA 1978
[19.15.26.3 NMAC - Rp, 19.15.9.3 NMAC, 12/1/2008; A, // ]

water—and—the—elwrrenmenfé] 1nlect10n Wells under the 011 and Gas Act and to malntarn primary enforcement
authority for the Safe Drinking Water Act (42 U.S.C. 300f et seq.) Underground Injection Control (UIC) program
for UIC Class II wells.

[19.15.26.6 NMAC - Rp, 19.15.9.6 NMAC, 12/1/2008; A, // ]

19.15.26.7 DEFINITIONS: [

“Fluid” means any material or substance which flows or moves whether in a semisolid, liquid, sludge, gas or any
other form or state.
19.15.26.7 NMAC - Rp, 19.15.9.701 NMAC, 12/1/2008; A,/ /]

19.15.26.8 INJECTION OF FLUIDS INTO RESERVOIRS:
A. Permlt for 1nject10n requlred [AH—OP%F&QGHh&LLHGFH&j%GFg&S—th%ﬁ%d—p@%P@l%HFH—g&S—%

1 A permit is required under 19.15.26 NMAC for any injection wells that inject:
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(a) produced water or other fluids that are brought to the surface in connection with
natural gas storage operations or conventional oil or natural gas production and may be commingled with waste
waters from gas plants that are an integral part of production operations, unless those waters are classified as a
hazardous waste at the time of injection;

(b) fluids for enhanced recovery of oil or natural gas; and
(c) fluids for storage of hydrocarbons that are liquid at standard temperature and
pressure.
(2) The division shall grant a permit for injection under 19.15.26.8 NMAC only to an

operator who is in compliance with Subsection A of 19.15.5.9 NMAC. The division may revoke a permit for
injection issued under 19.15.26.8 NMAC after notice and hearing if the operator is not in compliance with
Subsection A 0of 19.15.5.9 NMAC.

B. Method of making application.
a The operator shall apply for authority to [4

5> )

injection well by submitting form C-108 complete with all attachments to the division.

?2) The applicant shall furnish, by certified or registered mail, a copy of the application to
each owner of the land surface on which each injection or disposal well is to be located and to each leasehold
operator [ef] and other affected [personr] persons, as defined in Subsection A of 19.15.2.7 NMAC, within any tract
wholly or partially contained within one-half mile of the well.

C. Administrative approval.

1) If the application is for administrative approval rather than for a hearing, it shall be
accompanied by a copy of a legal notice the applicant published in a newspaper of general circulation in the county
in which the proposed injection well is located. The legal notice shall include:

(a) the applicant’s name, address, phone number and contact party;

(b) the injection well’s intended purpose, with the exact location of single wells or
the section, township and range location of multiple wells;

(c) the formation name and depth with expected maximum injection rates and
pressures; and

(d) a notation that interested parties shall file objections or requests for hearing with
the division within 15 days.

2) The division shall not approve an application for administrative approval until 15 days

following the division’s receipt of form C-108 complete with all attachments including evidence of mailing as
required under Paragraph (2) of Subsection B 0f 19.15.26.8 NMAC and proof of publication as required by
Paragraph (1) of Subsection C of 19.15.26.8 NMAC.

3) If the division does not receive an objection within the 15-day period, and a hearing is not
otherwise required, the division may approve the application administratively.
D. Hearings. If a written objection to an application for administrative approval of an injection well

is filed within 15 days after receipt of a complete application, if 19.15.26.8 NMAC requires a hearing or if the
director deems a hearing advisable, the division shall set the application for hearing and give notice of the hearing.
E. Produced water disposal wells.

1) The director may grant an application for a produced water disposal well
administratively, without hearing, only when the waters to be disposed of are mineralized to such a degree as to be
unfit for domestic, stock, irrigation or other general use and when the waters are to be disposed of into a formation
older than Triassic (Lea county only) and the division receives no objections pursuant to Subsection C of 19.15.26.8
NMAC.

2) The division shall not permit disposal into zones containing waters having total dissolved
solids concentrations of 10,000 mg/1 or less except after public notice and hearing, provided that the division may,
by order issued after public notice and hearing, establish exempted aquifers for such zones where the division may
administratively approve the injection.

3 Notwithstanding the provisions of Paragraph (2) of Subsection E of 19.15.26.8 NMAC,
the director may authorize disposal into such zones administratively if the waters to be disposed of are of higher
quality than the native water in the disposal zone.
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G- Water flood projects:] Pressure maintenance, secondary recovery and enhanced oil recovery

injection projects.

1) The division shall set applications for establishment of [waterflood] pressure
maintenance, secondary recovery and enhanced oil recovery injection projects for hearing. The division shall fix the
project area and the allowable formula for an injection project on an individual basis after notice and hearing.

?2) The project area of [a-water-fleed] an injection project shall comprise the spacing or
proration units a given operator owns or operates upon which injection wells are located plus spacing or proration
units the same operator owns or operates that directly or diagonally offset the injection tracts and have producing
wells completed on them in the same formation; provided however, that the division may include in the project area
additional spacing or proration units not directly or diagonally offsetting an injection tract if, after notice and
hearing, the operator establishes that the additional units have wells completed on the unit that have experienced a
substantial response to water injection.

3) The allowable the division assigns to wells in [a-waterfloed] an injection project area
shall equal the wells’ ability to produce and is not subject to the depth bracket allowable for the pool or to the
market demand percentage factor.

“4) Nothing in Subsection [G] F of 19.15.26.8 NMAC shall prohibit the division’s
assignment of special allowables to wells in buffer zones after notice and hearing. The division may assign special
allowables in the limited instances where it is established at a hearing that it is imperative for the protection of
correlative rights to do so.

Q) The division [shall] may authorize the expansion of [waterfleod] injection projects and
the placement of additional wells on injection after hearing or administratively, subject to the notice requirements of
Subsection B 0f 19.15.26.8 NMAC.

6) The director may grant an exception to the hearing requirements of Subsection A of
19.15.26.8 NMAC for conversion to injection of additional wells provided that the [weH-s] wells are necessary to
develop or maintain thorough and efficient [waterfleed]| injection operations for an authorized project and provided
that the division does not receive an objection pursuant to Subsection C of 19.15.26.8 NMAC.

@) An established [water{fleed] injection project shall have only one designated operator.
The division shall set for hearing an application for exception.

[H] G. Storage wells.

1) The director may grant administratively, without hearing, an application for the
underground storage of liquefied petroleum gas or liquid hydrocarbons in secure caverns within massive salt beds,
[and] provided the applicant has complied with the notice provisions of Subsection B of 19.15.26.8 NMAC and the
division receives no objections pursuant to Subsection C of 19.15.26.8 NMAC.

2) In addition to the filing requirements of Subsection B of 19.15.26.8 NMAC, the applicant
for approval of a storage well under Subsection [H] G of 19.15.26.8 NMAC shall file the following:

(a) with the director, financial assurance in accordance with the provisions of 19.5.8

NMAC; and
(b) with the appropriate division district office:
(i) form C-101;
(ii) form C-102; and
(iii) form C-105.
[19.15.26.8 NMAC - Rp, 19.15.9.701 NMAC, 12/1/2008; A, / /]

19.15.26.12 COMMENCEMENT, DISCONTINUANCE AND ABANDONMENT OF INJECTION

OPERATIONS:
A. The following provisions apply to injection projects, storage projects, [salt] produced water
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disposal wells and special purpose injection wells.

B. Notice of commencement and discontinuance.
1) Immediately upon the commencement of injection operations in a well, the operator shall
notify the division of the date the operations began.
?2) Within 30 days after permanent cessation of gas or liquefied petroleum gas storage

operations or within 30 days after discontinuance of injection operations into any other well, the operator shall
notify the division of the date of the discontinuance and the reasons for the discontinuance.

3) Before temporarily abandoning or plugging an injection well, the operator shall obtain
approval from the appropriate division district office in the same manner as when temporarily abandoning or
plugging oil and gas wells or dry holes.

C. Abandonment of injection operations.

(4)) Whenever there is a continuous [ene-year| one-year period of non-injection into all wells
in an injection or storage project or into a [sak] produced water disposal well or special purpose injection well, the
division shall consider the project or well abandoned, and the authority for injection shall automatically terminate
ipso facto.

?2) For good cause shown, the director may grant an administrative extension or extensions
of injection authority as an exception to Paragraph (1) of Subsection C of 19.15.26.12 NMAC, provided that any
such extension may be granted only prior to the end of one year or continuous non-injection, or during the term of a
previously granted extension.

[19.15.26.12 NMAC - Rp, 19.15.9.705 NMAC, 12/1/2008; A, / /]

19.15.26.13 RECORDS AND REPORTS:

A. The operator of an injection well or project for secondary or other enhanced recovery, pressure
maintenance, gas storage, [sak] produced water disposal or injection of other fluids shall keep accurate records and
shall report monthly to the division gas or fluid volumes injected, stored or produced as required on the appropriate
form listed below:

1) secondary or other enhanced recovery on form C-115;

?2) pressure maintenance on form C-115 and as otherwise prescribed by the division;
3 [salt] produced water disposal not regulated by 19.15.36 NMAC on form C-115;
“4) [salt] produced water disposal at surface waste management facilities regulated by

19.15.36 NMAC on form C-120-A;
Q) gas storage on form C-131-A; and
(6) injection of other fluids on a division-prescribed form.
B. The operator of a liquefied petroleum gas storage project shall report to the division annually on
form C-131-B.
[19.15.26.13 NMAC - Rp, 19.15.9.706 NMAC, 12/1/2008; A, / /]
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Honorable Gary E. Johnson
Governor of New Mexico
Santa Fe, NM 87503

Dear Governor Johnson:

New Mexico’s approved Underground Injection Control (UIC)
program is administered by the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and
Natural Resources Department, 0il Conservation Division (NMOCD),
the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) and the Water
Quality Control Commission. The New Mexico UIC program, as
described at Sections 147.1600 and 147.1601 of Title 40 of the
Code of Federal Regulations (40 CFR), has experienced several
regulatory revisions. Section 145.32 of the 40 CFR provides
procedures for revisions to approved State UIC programs. The
NMOCD and NMED have submitted the following revisions to their
respective UIC programs:

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Department, O0il Conservation Division-Rules and Regulations
as amended through March 1, 1991

New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations
amended through October 12, 19893

The revisions within these documents applicable to the UIC
program have been reviewed and determined to be non-substantial
based on the requirements of Part 145 of the 40 CFR, the Safe
Drinking Water Act and related guidance. Therefore, I am pleased
to approve these revisions to the State’s UIC program.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any guestions or
comments.

Sincerely yours,

20 € f e B

Jane N. Saginaw
/ "Regional Administrator
cc: Ms. Jennifer Salisbury, NMOCD
My. Mark Weidler, NMED
Lﬂé. Wwilliam Lemay, NMOCD
Ms. Marcey Leavitt, NMED
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